Date: 9/24/2024
Region: 4A
FACID: NYO070

Original Work Request:

CSS No.:
Maximo WO No.:

99021

16857

CMI

Management

Repair air compressor. The air compressor located in the OMS building is leaking oil and is vibrating when it is in
operation. If the air compressor is not repaired, then the full-time mechanics cannot perform their work.

Description of Repairs Needed:

Labor to perform assessment on air compressor leaking oil that is located in the OMS building.

Ingersoll-Rand T30
Model No. 2475
Serial No. 00036168

Ingersoll-Rand Air Compressors Serial No. 0102270110

Labor: Labor Hrs Labor Rate Total
Technician 3 S 152.50 | $ 457.50
Vehicle Charge 1 S 99.00 | $ 99.00
Material List: Quantity Cost Total
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
Equipment List: Quantity Cost Total
$ -
$ -
$ -
PM WO History:
NA
Estimate Summary:
Labor Material Equipment
S 556.50 - $0.00
Sub Total G&A 12% Fee 6% Total Estimate
$556.50 $66.78 $33.39 $656.67




From: Nick Mauro

To: Julie Pape

Subject: [EXTERNAL]Re: New Urgent Request NYO70 CSS 99021 WO 16857 Repair Air Compressor - Estimate for
Assessment

Date: Tuesday, September 24, 2024 8:57:40 AM

|CAUTION: External email, DO NOT click on any links/attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

Julie,

Sorry I have been out of the office sick. It would be $152.50/hour (portal to portal) plus
whatever time is spent on site. [ would estimate around 3 hours total of labor. Then we charge
a $99.00 vehicle charge (one time charge) and that would be it. Obviously parts, oil and
anything else needed would be charged but just to get an idea of coming out and diagnosing
the 1ssue, this would be accurate.

Any questions let me know. I should be back in the office tomorrow.

Thank you, $152.50 x 3 =$457.50
$99.00
Nick $556.50

Nicholas Mauro
R.W. Lindsay

581 Rock Beach Rd.
Rochester, NY 14617
O - 585-544-7310
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